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FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, August 23, 2023; 12:15 p.m. 
Fargo Park District Board Room 

701 Main Avenue, Fargo 
 

Board Committee Members: 
 Joe Deutsch, Aaron Hill & Dawn Morgan 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Update on Valley Senior Services Title VI Plan for Transit; Paul Grindeland and 
Cindy Girdner, presenters. 

2. Other 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Fargo Park Board Meeting: September 5, 2023; 5:30 p.m. 
Next Facilities Committee Meeting: September 20, 2023; 11:00 a.m. 
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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  August 1, 2023   
 
TO:   Facilities Committee Members  
 
FROM:  Paul Grindeland – VSS Director 
  Cindy Girdner – VSS Transit Manager 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 1 – Update on Valley Senior Services Title VI Plan for Transit  

 
The North Dakota Department of Transportation requires Valley Senior Services to update the Title VI 
Plan every three years. The last update was approved in March of 2020.  Staff would like to discuss 
with the Committee updates on Valley Senior Services Title VI Plan for transit.  

The Valley Senior Services Title VI Plan for transit includes Limited English Proficiency Plan. 

Please reach out to me prior to the meeting if you have any questions. 
 

Thank you. 
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